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SECRETARY’S OFFICE
0

Montreal, April S, 1925»

Sir Arthur Currie,
McGill University , 

Montr eal, Que .

Dear Sir :

At a meeting of the Students' Council held on 
Saturday afternoon last the question of the Moyse Memorial 
Hall in the new Arts building was discussed with reference 
to the possibility of making some arrangements so that this 
Hall could be used by such organizations as the Players'
Club and the Alumnae Society, who produce the Diminutive 
Dramas. The Council did not know how far plans or contracts 
had been made with reference to this Hall and they requested 
me to write to you asking that, if possible, consideration 
be given to meet the requirements of such organizations.

We feel that it is not necessary to call to your 
attention the great advantage to such clubs if this arrangement 
could be made and we feel certain that you will not overlook 
the interests of these organizations.

Yours very truly,

Secretary.
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